FC-BIL-H032/1/2024-SALE and MISC-FOREST CIRCLE BILASPUR 1/585372/2025

No.D-VI-224(M)/
HP Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur the/
From: CF Bilaspur To: Nodal Officer -cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF)HP, Shimla.
Subject:- Diversion of 1.90 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the

construction of link road Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour Km.0/0

to 2/500 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.
Memo:-

Kindly refer to your office EDS dated 26.12.2024 on the subject cited
above.

In this context DFO Bilaspur has intimated that the road is part of 2183 roads constructed in violation of
FCA, 1980 and depicting as Sr. No. 181 of the list pertaining to Bilaspur Forest Circle. No such court order
is available wherein court has directed for not taking the action against the offender and forest officials".

This is for favour of information and further necessary action please.

Signed by
Mritunjay Madhav

Rael i #danelr;33:30

Bilaspur Forest Circle,
Bilaspur, HP.

Endst. No. D-VI-224(M)/ dated Bilaspur the
Copy is forwarded to DFO Bilaspur w.r.t. his office memo. No. 12833 dated

07.03.2025 for information.
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